Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2016
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE

AVE, LE CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below. Information regarding the applications is
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning and Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda

ITEM #3 Heilman

ITEM #4 R & G Logistics-Culver

ITEM #5 Approved December 8, 2016 Minutes

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 1/ 39



KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 2/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 8, 2016
Regular session

Item 1

Planning and Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 3/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538
www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2016

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.
PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and

Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur
County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal
business hours and on the website on or after NOVEMBER 28, 2016.

ITEM #1: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANTOWNER): Request
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 43
cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for a rip rap project in a Recreational Residential “RR”
District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 5,
Section 2, Washington Township.

ITEM #2: R & C LOGISTICS LLC, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT); DAVID & MEGAN
CULVER, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to
allow the applicant to establish and operate a Contractor Company along with shop and yard in an
Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 22, Lanesburgh Township.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 4/ 39


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 8, 2016
Regular session

Item 1

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 5/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

ORGANIZATION: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING DATE: December 8, 2016

MEETING PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Service

Beginning Time: 7:00 P.M. Ending Time: Approx. 8:00 P.M.
A T 1 ti [o /-
AGENDA:
Meeting Called
to Order.
ITEM #1: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANTOWNER): Request that the

County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 43 cubic yards of
material within the shore impact zone for a rip rap project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 5, Section 2,
Washington Township.

ITEM #2: R & C LOGISTICS LLC, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT); DAVID & MEGAN
CULVER, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the
applicant to establish and operate a Contractor Company along with shop and yard in an Agriculture “A” District.
Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 22, Lanesburgh Township.

MINUTES-WARRANTS

ADJOURN 8:00 P.M.

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order, then calls
the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to answer any questions
or present any comments. The Chairman opens the meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and
states their name for the record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are to
be directed zo the board, NOT THE APPLICANT. After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly
discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 6/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 8, 2016
Regular session

Item 1

Heilman

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 7 /39



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT/OWNER: Ross and Ruth Heilman
911 ADDRESS: 26728 Sioux Trail, Madison Lake, MN 36063
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 43 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone

for a rip rap project. Total rip rap project is 86 cubic yards, however, 43 cubic yards is below the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and within
the DNR jurisdiction. DNR permit approved for work below the OHWL.

ZONING DISTRICT PURPOSE:

A District, adjacent to Recreational Development (RD) and Natural Environment (NE) lakes, to preserve areas which have natural characteristics
stitable for both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this District to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses may be allowed.

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS; 132, 18

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009 makes reference to preservation and
restoration of natural resources and water quality.

GOAL #2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources,
bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural
resources areas.

Objective 2t Utilize shorelands on Recreatonal Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design that protects
the resource.

Action 2: Adopt water quality protections standards to protect lake water quality.

GOAL #3: Improve water quality in Le Sueur County,

Objective 1: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water features.

Action 1: The County will adopt and implement the goals, objectives, and actions of the County’s Local Water Management Plan,
Action 5: The County will draft educational materials for distribution to shoreland property owners encouraging residential

property owners in shoreland areas of the County to observe the Urban Best Management practices

SITE INFORMATION : J

LOCATION: Government Lot 3, Section 2, Washington Township.
ZONING: Recreational Residential “RR™
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Shoreland/Residential area
ACCESS: Existing
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN % MILE:

North: Lake South: Ag Land East:  Residential West:  Residential

TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION |

The applicant contacted Steve Biehn, Washington Township Board on March 16, 2016.

NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION |

SHORELAND: The proposal is located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the project
is proposed.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 8/ 39



ATTACHMENTS

Application, Narrat

ive, Survey, Letter from Joshua Mankowski, LSC Resource Specialist.

AERIAL PHOTO/SITE PLAN

Shore Line Protection

Hative Vegalion Pianting &

Pr:wuml(:-shorl Toboct — ECEIVED
Sueur C

5 Wide % u;y[ﬂ:w:vl‘ Depl| .§ AUG 2 & 2016 |

fioas
(43 Cubic Yords) MM 1

Proposed Shore Impact — Balow
OHWL: (ONR)

5" wide x 227' Long x 1 Depth
(43 Cubic Yards)

Propossd Totol Project Fill
B Eoda Yoray ot T

Existing Share Riprap
5' wide x 51 long

Abova OHWL: (Le Smur County)
(10 Cubic Yords)

1, Propey has o benaril of Mln1 part ot
SCALE [N FEET :,3;.%"“,,,,,.‘;:' Systan localad ol
Racord Doc. 36544,

o
B peaparty. has o benafit of g shared wol

'I'VPIOALFIIF.HAP DIMENSIONS :?'-em'nl. ol 1o locan of properly, on

tto seaior 5 an Meadows Subd, ot 2010 ummEsoTa uoAR
3)  Exsting proparly whors na In routes:
deteriorating sigrificantly, the shore
protection projact will benefit and pr-!l:l Lake
Jeiterson from accumulating edditonal eroding oting Parcal 37180 SaFt
:}u‘h !r;;ﬂ-s poreel. s gt Allowsd Impordous Surface:
op_crosion protect % For

canform Lu'uu OnR Arco Hydrpibotst Surdiines (37160 = 25% = 6780 SqFt)
and regul

Bulding, Porch & Deck: 3538 Sqft

Edating and Propoted Clavation cantour

L s Lt Bitum minous Drive: 2210 Sart

= Touicany mot chonde. ihe- elevoten. iatrian
il e proparly. Geotextla Fabrc Hipean Wl

Tipicel Consinsction Cross Saction - AIN DN Shorling Aleration: mp ;- =l==-1 diractly an the -hﬂ-'-ﬂ- surfece cs

foar imparioun: 8072 S
(8072 / 37180 = 18.3X)

S i S S < B

CERTIFIC‘A 7E OF SURVEY Fv 'rm‘v 53, retilis Laondl
o SreEping
sse & ot | §%?§?E%w e o
6728 Sioux Yrdl Madiaan 08, A DUA_\’ uc HS D LAN sConstructon
:udh‘nrtﬂnv;f Lat Eacl.éon 2—c|oa IstN e A= ar sSubdivisions
ashington Towns e Sueur County,
Record” Deed Dos. Ho. 332318 ¥ " en fra
FIELD _BOOK: PLS  DRAFTER:

o e 1486 Heilman  JO8_No: 102 1488 | GRvE
RECares:  o¥% 086,/ %W i‘.‘i&’?’.‘, Fommana | LICENSE NO. 41820

Le Sueur County

Regular session - 12/8/2016

Page 9/ 39



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS —|

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional requirements may
be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include, but not limited to:

1.  Relationship to County plans,

2. The geographical area involved.

3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

4. The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use,

6.  Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to life or property in the
neighborhood.

7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the visible range of surrounding

residences.
9.  Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10. Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONDITIONS ]

The Planning Commission shall recommend such conditions relating to the granting of said Conditional Use Permit, as they deem necessary to carry out the intent
and purpose of this Ordinance or recommend that the request be denied. Such recommendation shall be in writing. The conditions may include, but are not limited
to the following:

Increasing the required lot size or yard dimension.

Limiting the height, size, or location of the structures.

Controlling the location, size, and number of vehicle access points.

Increasing the street width,

[ncreasing the number of required off-street parking space,

Limiting the number, size, location, or lighting of signs.

Requiring diking, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect adjacent or nearby property.
Designating sites for opeit space.

e e

Shoreland District, The following additional evaluation criteria and conditions apply within the Shoreland Districts of the County.
. Evaluation eriteria. A thorough evaluation of the water body and the topographic, vegetation, and soils conditions on the site must be made to ensure:

The prevention of soil erosion or other possible polluticn of public waters, both during and after construction.

The visibility of structures and other facilities as viewed from public waters is limited.

The site is adequate for water supply and on-site sewage treatment.

The types, uses, and numbers of watercraft that the project will generate are compatible in relation to the suitability of public waters to safely
accomimodate this watercraft.

peoa

2, Conditiens attached to Conditional Use Permits in Shoreland Districts, The Board of County Commissioners, upon consideration of the criteria listed
above and the purposes of this Ordinance, shall attach such conditions to the issuance of the conditional use penmits as it deems necessary to fulfill the
purposes of this Ordinance. Such conditions may include, but are not limited to, the following:

a.  Increased setbacks from the ordinary high water level.

b.  Limitations on the natural vegetation to be removed or the requirement that additional vegetation be planted.

¢.  Special provisions for the location, design, and use of structures, sewage treatment system, watercraft, launching and docking areas, and vehicle
parking areas.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS J

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the following findings have
been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be infurious to the use and enfoynient gf other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permiited,
nor substantially dinvinishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property
Jfor uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
4. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

3. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 10/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Permit# 16352

Name of Applicant: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN Conditional Use Permit #: 16352
Name of Property Owner: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN

Conditional Use Permit Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT GRADING EXCAVATING AND FILLING OF
APPROXIMATELY 43 CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL WITHIN THE SIZ FOR RIP RAP
PROJECT FOR EROSION CONTROL

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

1.

Explain

The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

2.

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
CR AG PT DR BB JD S0 SK DK DRY TOTAL

3

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-strest parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

CR AG PT DR BB JD S0 SK DK DRY TOTAL

Explain

Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will resuit.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

5,

5.

Explain

6. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance.

CR AG PT DRBB JD 80 8K DK DRY TOTAL

6.

Explzain

7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan,
CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

Explain
If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commission, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit request have been met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, health and the general welfare of the public.

Date: o APPROVED DENIED _ PZChairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 11/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541

Date: 11/17/2016

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant(s):
Ross & Ruth Heilman

Property owner:
Ross & Ruth Heilman

Property:
13.002.7800

Description:

Grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 43 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for a rip
rap project. Total rip rap project is 86 cubic yards, however, 43 cubic yards is below the Ordinary High Water
Level (OHWL) and within the DNR jurisdiction. DNR permit approved for work below the OHWL.

Recommendation:

It would be my recommendation to approve the application for the placement of Rip Rap as designed with the
condition listed below. The lot in question has noticeable signs of shoreline erosion which would be reduced by
completing this project.

Condition:

Work with the Environmental Resources Specialist to maintain a 7 foot no-mow buffer as per the Cost Share
Contract for this project. This condition was agreed upon by the applicant as a condition of said Cost-Share
Contract and would help reduce the possibility of future erosion issues. By requiring it as a condition for receiving
a Conditional Use Permit, it would better ensure the perpetuity of the buffer.

Sincerely,

Joshua Mankowski
Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 12/ 39



Le Sueur County

onditional Use lcation-Gradin cavatin Fillin

Activities that involve topographic alterations in all districts shall conform to the standards in
Section 18 of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance. Activities within a shoreland district shall
conform to the standards in Section 13 of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance.

In addition any activities in any type wetland shall be evaluated in accordance with the Wetland
Conservation Act (WCA) regulations, as administered by the Le Sueur County Soil & Water
Conservation District (SWCD).

.  Applicant:
Name Qné& and Q.uc\'h H&L\ma,n
Mailing Address Z2(e 72 ¥ Siows ™ | Pal\

City adison bake , State N le
Phone # .H0") -2 R0-RK2 ¥K Phone# _&5 {—

Il. Landow

Name 055 and Qu:\-'\f\ \[—\-&L\MV\

gl?;lmg Address % S(%t;t\ec —Traedd =

Property Address e 7 2K’ SIOLL\g e _
S ME I o TS M WP e TS e i

lll. Parcel Information:
Parcel Numberoﬁ 13, ©02.71KY) Parcel Acreage _ 0. Cf“f
Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement)

Township |0 \\\n.cx‘\'aq Section H2/

Subdivision Lot 5 Block

IV. Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

w(léh\r\mr\ Township notified on Ingtch I Zj Z,Olb
(TownshipName) ~ (Date)

Board Member _, '):te,g ("B & \ ﬁ,h[} regarding the proposed use.
(Name)

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Twenty Three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5" x 11" in size.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
c. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12
P.M. on the date of application deadline.

e. Appointment is hecessary.

f. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

'\\'\\ﬂlf‘v_v\

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016

Page 13/ 39



Vl. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application. )

Conditional Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doublad, iy
X Filing Fee $ 46 “

Additional Fees:
Special Meeting $2,000
After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever is greater

"VII. Type of Request: Grading, Excavating or Filling.

03 Non-Shoreland Cubic yards of material movement:
O3 Within Bluff impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement.
O Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement.

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

ﬁ Shoreland- Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement: ‘46 Qggb)g scd-tf‘é‘—S

ﬂ Within Shore Impact Zone - Cubic yards of material movement: §
8 Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement: ___
0 Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement: 44 3 ma“ S

O3 Assurance security shall be required for projects that are >15Q0 cubic yards.

Vil Description of Request:

a. A fuil description of request with detailed information includirtg what operations are to occur and A
what general types-of equipment may be used in the operation must c(tj\'a c\/\e

b. Complete the following in relationship to the prooosed Conditional Use Permit.

1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: &Q,P = hoceline e VC0S 100
2. ADVERSE IMPACT ON SURROUNDING AREAS: H‘& & u:u\( have e Pgs&mgg \mPO-O\’

3. STORMWATER RUNOFF: ‘gfgﬁj bg CO sf_ {: UL L[ %t_LLgE ﬂﬂ g 5[: —\Fw fy‘;v'
4, DOES ANY PART OF THE PROJECT EXTEND BELOW OHWL: 3!25 5 } \ LZ Ldﬁ 5 22 2 [0?1% '
5. ﬂmﬁjwwmm
6. ‘

WETLAND IMPACT:

SLOPE STABILITY __S:‘mi:__ﬁ_\a.gm.\me; ef‘oswr\

7. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:

8. MEET ALC APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS:;
(For example additional licensing and/or permittr‘ng) U
o.nmc@ m \+ Q(o‘

IX; Site Plan: Shall include butnotI1m|tedtothefo|lowmg

e Parcels <5 AC = 2-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography

s Parcels 5-20 AC = 5-foot contours depicting existing and proposed topography.

s Parcels >20 AC = 10-fool contours depicting existing and proposed topography

e Location of grading, excavating, and/or filling sites.

e Location of areas for obtaining fill or disposing of excavated materials. e

¢ Tree inventory of all trees, indicating trees to be cut or removed. L o
(Catiper of 6 inches or greater measured 4.5 feet from ground level).

A
a7 U
£ i

T
e North point s Lake e Existing Structures » Septic system
» Setbacks » River e Proposed Stiuctures & Well
¢ Property Lines » Wetland e Lot Dimensions » Access (size & location)
¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Stream * Ponds e Easements
¢ Landscape, screening and buffering ¢ Drainage

e Site plan & As-Builf must be comgr leted by a surveyor or professional engineer.

2

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 14/ 39



X. Restoration Plan: Shall include but not limited to the following:

o Areas of restoration shall include the application of a minimum of 4 inches of topsoil or similar
material that will support plant growth. (Must be included in cubic yards calcufation of material.)

¢ Reseeded areas indicated with type of vegetation. (Shall meet minimum standards by the SWCD))

o Tree replacement plan. (Areas located within the Bluff Impact Zone, Bluff, Shoreland & Conservancy Distircts)
- Root zone of existing trees shall be preserved and protected during development.
- Replace one tree for every tree that is removed.
- Replacement trees shall have a minimum caliper of 2 inches at 4.5 feet from ground level.

Xl. Attachments: Shall include but not limited to:

Description of Request-See Part VIiI for full details and requirements. on __R l e \,0 r\'h
Site Plan-See Part IX for full details and requirements. )

Full Legal Description-Not abbreviated description from tax statement. m\d\efu@ MQ:H-ler
Access approval-Attach approval in writing from proper road authority.

Township Notification-See Part IV for details and requirements.

Septic System Compliance Inspection Dowe Vet 20/5

Erosion Control Plan-Aftach completed and signed plan including map.

Restoration Plan-See Part X for fulf details and requirements.

Approved Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
-Must meet NPDES requirements and prepared by a licensed professional engineer.

nELEY

~T@ho 20 T

t

QIR

XIl. Procedure:

The Planning & Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Conditional Use
Permit at a scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory board to the County Board of
Commissioners and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

The Department shall report the finings and recommendations of the Planning Commission to the
County Board for final decision.

Action by the County Board shall be a majority vote of its members.

The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the County Board
decision.

A certified copy of the Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Le Sueur County Recorder by
the Department.

Xlll. Signatures:

1 hereby cettify with my signature that all data con.tiained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

corgect to the best of my know!edie.f 7 , i
4 2 ;

pplicant signature Date

! hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
cortect to the best of my knowledge,

/?wWM lo-24-1lb

Ptoperty Owner signature Date

W DU

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 15/ 39



OFFICE USE ONLY _

Request: GRADING, EXCAVATING & FILLING

0O Non-Shoreland Cubic yards of material movement:
0O Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement.
G Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement:

Shoreland - Outside Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement:

A Within Shore Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement: H oy
8 Within Bluff Impact Zone Cubic yards of material movement: '

8 Within Bluff Cubic yards of material movement:

TOTAL cubic yards of material movement: Q3 Cg{r

Pre-App Date {C-T\LC Lake Classification Q’O Feedlot 500" 1000'{
Meeting Date $2— 3-lip Lake ade Ly, Sihn Wetland Type 1.2 38 (ND
60 Day Il-7n~i(g  FEMA Panel #27079C0 ___ 300 D Water courses Y (N
Zoning District _- .2 Flood Zone )( - QusaAt, Bluff ___Y @
C,EJ’ Request Description —&E"Access Approval l}Z’éeptic Comp Insp / Design
[/E/Site Plan . %Erosion Control Plan LpMeeting l ATF | Spec
L& Full Legal O l)ZI‘Fee 8 \7 Q(O
JZ Ordinance O Other OPenalty $

L,l.Zl/FApplicaﬁon Complete ﬂn '{(’J’LP OG( Q[) {Um 10 27“’1( [ [ (ﬁ ?7 G);)-/

Planning & Zoning Department Signaturs Date _ Permit #

fn

4

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 16/ 39



October 24, 2016

We have lived at this property for eight years. It had 300 feet of lakeshore. We have
always left a substantial buffer between our yard and the existing lakeshore.

Currently, 50 feet of the original 300 feet of shoreline has riprap to control
water/wave action erosion. Those 50 feet of shoreline remain stable. Despite
leaving a buffer zone along the lakeshore, we have lost six feet, or more, of land
along the 250 feet where currently, there is no riprap. The shoreline has been
reduced to 227 feet.

Due to the significant deterioration of the remaining 227 feet of shoreline, this
shoreline protection project will benefit and protect Lake Jefferson from
accumulating additional eroding soils from our property.

We have a permit from the MN DNR for the project. We also have a Variance Permit
from LeSueur County. The riprap erosion project will conform to MN DNR Area
Hydrologist guidelines and regulations, and LeSueur County.

We anticipate the construction company will use a truck to haul in the rock and a
small bobcat to pIace"#ﬁ cubic yards of 6” to 12" fieldstone A

abvove. Yhe ordinay \ \,\\3\,\ wWatee level,
Existing and proposed elevation contour will remain the same; the proposed work
will not change the elevation terrain of the property. Geotextile fabric and riprap
will be placed directly on the shoreline surface, as it exists. We will continue with a
no-mow buffer.

Ross and Ruth Heilman

Yito,

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 17/ 39



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Permit Number

Public Waters Work Permit 2016-1395
MNDNR Expiration Date: 08/25/2021

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103G, and on the basis of statements and information contained in the
permit application, letters, maps, and plans submitted by the applicant and other supporting data, all of which are
made part hereof by reference, PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED to the applicant to perform actions as
authorized below.

Project Name: County: Watershed: Resource:

Heilman Middle Jefferson Lake Le Sueur Cannon River Lake: Middle Jefferson )
(40009204)

Purpose of Permit: Authorized Action:

Riprap (Natural Rock) Install roughly 227" of natural field stone rip rap as described in

the engineering plan provided by Prairie Land Surveying, dated
7/23/2016. Any changes to the plan must be reviewed by the
Department for approval.

Permittee: Authorized Agent:
RUTH HEILMAN N/A
26728 SIOUX TRAIL

MADISON LAKE, MN 56063
(507) 381-8778
middlejeffersonlady@gmail.com

Property Description (land owned or leased or where work will be conducted):

UTM zone 15N, 436069m east, 4903047m north,
Meandered water body of Section 2, T109N, R25W

Authorized Issuer: Title: Issued Date: Effective Date: Expiration Date:
Todd Piepho Area Hydrologist 08/25/2016 08/25/2016 08/25/2021

This permit is granted subject to the following CONDITIONS:

APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REGULATIONS: The permittee is not released from any rules, regulations,
requirements, or standards of any applicable federal, state, or local agencies; including, but not limited to, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, Board of Water and Soil Resources, MN Pollution Control Agency, watershed districts, water
management organizations, county, city and township zoning.

NOT ASSIGNABLE: This permit is not assignable by the permittee except with the written consent of the Commissioner
of Natural Resources.

NO CHANGES: The permittee shall make no changes, without written permission or amendment previously obtained from
the Commissioner of Natural Resources, in the dimensions, capacity or location of any items of work authorized
hereunder.

SITE ACCESS: The permittee shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after construction to
authorized representatives of the Commissioner of Natural Resources for inspection of the work authorized hereunder.

TERMINATION: This permit may be terminated by the Commissioner of Natural Resources at any time deemed
necessary for the conservation of water resources of the state, or in the interest of public health and welfare, or for violation
of any of the conditions or applicable laws, unless otherwise provided in the permit.

COMPLETION DATE: Construction work authorized under this permit shall be completed on or before the date specified
above. The permittee may request an extension of the time to complete the project by submitting a written request,
stating the reason thereof, to the Commissioner of Natural Resources.

(MPARS revision 20160211, Permit Issuance 1D 49020, printed 08/25/2016) e CONDITIONS continued on next page...
(A

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 18/ 39



2 &

>

CONDITIONS (Continued from previous page)

WRITTEN CONSENT: In all cases where the permittee by performing the work authorized by this permit shall involve the
taking, using, or damaging of any property rights or interests of any other person or persons, or of any publicly owned
lands or improvements thereon or interests therein, the permittee, before proceeding, shall obtain the written consent of all
persons, agencies, or authorities concerned, and shall acquire all property, rights, and interests needed for the work.

PERMISSIVE ONLY / NO LIABILITY: This permit is permissive only. No liability shall be imposed by the State of
Minnesota or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or personally, on account of the granting hereof or on
account of any damage to any person or property resulting from any act or omission of the permittee or any of its agents,
employees, or contractors. This permit shall not be construed as estopping or limiting any legal claims or right of action of
any person other than the state against the permittes, its agents, employees, or contractors, for any damage or injury
resulting from any such act or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right of action of the state against
the permittee, its agents, employees, or contractors for violation of or failure to comply with the permit or applicable
conditions.

EXTENSION OF PUBLIC WATERS: Any extension of the surface of public waters from work authorized by this permit
shall become public waters and left open and unobstructed for use by the public.

WETLAND CONSERVATION ACT: Where the work authorized by this permit involves the draining or filling of wetlands
not subject to DNR regulations, the permittee shall not initiate any work under this permit until the permittes has obtained
official approval from the responsible local government unit as required by the Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY: The permittee shall ensure the contractor has received and thoroughly understands all
conditions of this permit. Contractors must obtain a signed statement from the property owner stating that permits

required for work have been obtained or that a permit is not required, and mail a copy of the statement to the regional DNR
Enforcement office where the proposed work is located. The Landowner Statement and Contractor Responsibility Form
can be found at: http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/wcalindex.htmi#general.

INVASIVE SPECIES - EQUIPMENT DECONTAMINATION: All equipment intended for use at a project site must be free
of prohibited invasive species and aquatic plants prior to being transported into or within the state and placed into state
waters. All equipment used in designated infested waters, shall be inspected by the Permittee or their authorized agent
and adequately decontaminated prior to being transported from the worksite. The DNR is available to train inspactors
and/or assist in these inspections. For more information refer to the "Best Practices for Preventing the Spread of Aquatic
Invasive Species" at http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/publicationsfewr/invasives/ais/best_practices_for_prevention_ais.pdf.
Contact your regional Invasive Species Specialist for assistance at www.mndnr.gov/invasives/contacts.html. A list of
designated infested waters is available at www.mndnr.gov/invasivesfais/infested.html. A list of prohibited invasive species
is available at www.mndnr.gov/ecofinvasives/laws.html#prohibited.

FISHERY PROTECTION - EXCLUSION DATES: No activity affecting the bed of the protected water may be conducted
between lce Out and June 15th, to minimize impacts on fish spawning and migration. If work during this time is essential,
it shall be done only upon written approval of the Area Fisheries Manager. See contact list at;

http://files.dnr.state. mn.us/fisheries/management/dnr_fisheries_managers.pdf. Should work begin elsewhere in the project
area within these dates, all exposed soils that are within 200 feet of Public Waters and drain to those waters must
complete erosion control measures within 24 hours of its disturbance to prevent sediment from entering Public Waters.

cc:. Todd Kolander, EWR District Manager
Chris Howe, Conservation Officers, St. Peter
Jeremy Maul, BWSR Wetland Specialists, Le Sueur
Lisa Gelvin-Innvaer, DNR Regional Nongame Specialists, South
Kevin Mixon, DNR Regional Environmental Assessment Ecologist, Region 4
Joe Stangel, DNR Wildlife, Nicollet
Craig Soupir, DNR Fisheries, Waterville Area
Kathy Brockway, County, Le Sueur
David Studenski, Corps of Engineers, Le Sueur
Raelene Hegge, Corps of Engineers, Le Sueur
Michael Schultz, SWCD, Le Sueur County SWCD

|

Page 2 - Permit Number 2016-1395

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 19/ 39



, SusWWo) bunesy AUy — 910Z-8L—/0 S3LVA A3
*SADAINS SWIL-UO ‘2|qel|DY 0Z8ly  "ON ISNIDIT | BHIotio0 e /AN 0D dnons o1 1ONFI3
Y . Aoy A J1Va 98+ 1—91 :ON gor ubwijeH 98+%l J14 ado
% Gh0c£c20 - 25 AQr M3LAVNa STd 2008 Q1314
oydesbodol e woa:BulAsaingpuealield ~n \“\k Glozoe ON 00(Q peeQ Pioody
ViTve £665-69Y (£08) USAgoJda/\ uyor ‘ ‘diysumo] ucybulysop
i JoutiayieaQUaNa0INL 'VLOSINNIN 40 3LVIS 3HL B, e e o e Hee, & T
i L0055 NI ‘OIEs{UR 40 SMv1 3HL ¥3ANN dOA3AMNS GT—601—C UOROSS G 3 s
U0IDNII5UCD. Jom.1S Ul 3503 LPOT <IQZ%<DM¢MOJ_%_\Q/MMMMMQH%M%_M ©909S NW ‘D7 UuosIpDpy ‘|IDJd] XNOIS 82/9¢
.nf“ 7Y . 2 _ |_| |_|
= e b gl o O 1 B WHTEH LT § S0
, _ SYM 130434 90
[XUPSERINS [PUET] SFIE] SIHL IVHL AJIN30 AG3¥3H | AFNINS 40 FLVIIHILYT)
Jsixa ]

(%€91 = 091L8 / 7L09)

1bs 7/09 :snosedwi |pyo]
1405 9ZC MIOM % 93o1dU0)
14bS 0127 PAuQ snoulwnyg

SD 20DJINS eulaJoys dy} uo Apdsup peopid 89
i doudiy pup dugD4 8jyxej089 “Apadosd By
Jo uDLJB) uonpAsle Yy sbubyo jou A|paispq
{m yom pesodoid ‘awDs By} pubwal [[IM
inojuod uonpAs|3 pasodold pup bunsixi (g

14bS 9eGe 98 % yodod ‘buipiing "suonyojnbas pup
saulpinb 3s1bojdupAH DoIY YNQ NN 0} WUOJUOD

(14bs 06£9 = %ST x 091LF) M 10foid uonoajoud uoisoss doudy (¥
:00DUNG snolnsadw] Pamo|ly ‘02ipd 9y} wouy S[ios

14bS 0g91/g :paind bunsi

UODJNAW0Y) 8J0[Ng SnonJadu]

S¥NOINOD
dvdim YIOS3NNIW 0102 et

0Z8L+ ST "Individ OIHAVN
dvD OUSYId HLM 13S
INFWNNOW NO¥I QIOS 9NOT
.8l "I .Z/1 S3LVIIaNI

INIFNNNOW NOdI

aNNO4 SALVOIONI ° jo yod buiag Jo yyeusq D sy Ausdold (1
Q3531 S9N Yoeloid
~ P '
Jﬂfr.t././n.nlxl/tr B e \ ) \AUAM - \/;ﬂ(.mfnvnu \
S T e (O
- e sl .ﬁ.y&oo.nr \ o%/g P
~uoi—~" BNy, ¥ )/,%w < .
S >t R g _
e e l\|\||| Iilhlf..l\l\l —_— nWOAOW//vmo o.w.fo o
o g S E g
o LT %
™~ ol snouluniiq ¢ 2 - & .
et 4 \ xoq [low 5 ///r
~ —
“ \// /
IF|l|.|__ =S .Fl/l’:

‘PGNS SMOPDa UDIPU|
10 ¢ 707

Buiposs |ouonppd BunpINWNOD WLy UOSIaYer
%D j09)04d pup yeuaq |m joafoud uonosyoud
aul 2Joys ay} ‘Ajuooiiubis bunpiouz)ep

st aul asoys Apadoud Bunsixy (¢

e "PGNG SMOPDA UDIPU[ ‘GE 107
uo ‘Apadosd Jo 1SDI PaypIO]| SI [|aM “JuswIs.OD

loM paipys D JO }Jusq D spy Auadold (¢

o) CPYGIE "ON '90(Q Piodsy
Jaysn|y |d xnoig isdi4 “Ayedoud ayy jo
ynos Apoadip paypao] wieysks Jejsny opdes o

desdjy [UoReIBYY SUlIoYS MNG NI - UOJI8S SSOLD UOJINSUOD) [Eo1GAf

(an3| 193em aberane

——— R s e s

janay 1ajem gBiyfapuipio

ﬂF TMHO

{(a]e9s 0} J0u})

SNOISNIWIQ dVHdIH TVOIdA L adoys Bunsixa

LEAL NI TIVOS

—""" "

(spaoA 2gn) 0L)
(funo) Jnang 87) TIMHO 2Aoqy

buoj |G X epim G
doudiy asoyg bunsix3

(spipp 21gn) £8)
:buly ysfoid |pjo) pasodoid

(spapA 21gn) ¢f)
yydaq 1 x buol /ZZ x epm G

(YNQ) “IMHO
mojpg — 1opdwy 2ioyg pasodoid

A8 (spaoA 210D ¢¥)
i idag 1 x Buol /77 X 2P G
& (funoy Jnang 97) TIMHO
lorogy — jopdw] aioyS pesodoud
ulll§ 8uoy
% bunupjd uonobap aAnoN

uo1}99}014 8ur aIoys

wd 6¢i7 - 9107-¢Z~Iny bapAaang uowizy 98yl

Page 20/ 39

Regular session - 12/8/2016

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 8, 2016
Regular session

Item 2

R & G Logistics-Culver

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 21/ 39



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: R & G LOGISTICS LLC. OWNER: DAVID AND MEGAN CULVER

911 ADDRESS: 31184 151°" AVE, NEW PRAGUE MN 56071

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Establish and operate a Contractor Company along with shop and yard in an Agriculture “A” District.
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: 8-19

DISTRICT PURPOSE:

The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best and highest long term use of the land. The land itself
needs 1o be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should avoid existing cities, residential zones and subdivisions. They should be
large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils, Rezoning should only be considered on the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning
integrity of the District. Dwellings that are allowed should be on the edges of the open farmland where possible or utilize existing abandoned farm
sites. The total number of Diwellings shall not exceed sixteen (16) per section of land with the exception of Transfer of Development Right and lots of
record. Transfer of development rights may be utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter section (40
acres), provided that the density does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter section. Lots of Record,
shall be exempt from density standards.

GOALS AND POLICIES:

The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009 does not make reference to the establishment and operation of Contractors and
Construction Companies along with Shops and Yards.

| SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Property is located on 8 acres in the NE 1/4, Section 22, Lanesburgh Township.
ZONING: “A” Agricultural
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Existing Single Family Dwelling with accessory structures.
ACCESS: Existing Access off County Highway 3
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN ' MILE:
North: Ag Land/Scattered Residential South: Ag/Residence
East: Ag Land/Scattered Residential West:  Ag/Scattered Residential
[ TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION |

The applicant contacted Karen Schoenecker, Lanesburgh Township Board on October 26, 2016.

[ NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION |

SHORELAND: The proposal is not located within the Shoreland District.

WETLANDS:  According to the National Wetlands Inventory, Type 3 Wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the
praject is proposed.

ATTACHMENTS

Application/Narrative, Site Plan

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 22/ 39



PERFORMANCE STANDARDS- SECTION 19, LE SUEUR COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

No specific performance standards listed for contractors/construction sites with shops and yards therefore refer to the following subdivisions
in Section 19.

e Subdivision 6. Landscaping and Screening
e Subdivision 9. Nuisance Control (A. B. D.E.F.)
e All repairs shall be performed within a structure.

SITE PLAN/AERIAL PHOTO

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 23/ 39



. o NORTH SROPERTY LIye NORTH ZRORERTY LINE. ey
N | . L2
VL 4
5 1B | ’* ;,
== s D - F
‘\?’l N R a— - Ty }
: S e 0 f
: B ' ' O
. e }“__' | <
0y e, & 'Y,
(8 NN p
A <
] ! \
0, |
e A
0w ,
kR 0_4 =T |
S fyt Loy
. tlararis T T L T EN C R R R Y
ol ‘.7 ~ rARD : ;‘:
£ oo e AMIN] e a
e B : B s T
- 3 AR _ N
o ¢ :E :_“"'"“ Vit e g b e el "“‘I“L!"'W‘i )
: Ohn %" .':4 : _
o e RV o
s i y yN1g \M ;
N K y
: o 3 ‘ R R N e e R AR R #‘”i’,___,,..",
: ‘ i, AL
0 — r YARD - aiteh ik S g
< “J;vg']cﬂ‘lé;‘g | ‘5{2{7 pyl 5?
a0 X H qpeh oo : g :
P lagysmes g : (j_:ﬁld " N . Xé\RD
o T e W0OO . ; .
00, B0 RS ] g
meﬂvmmmmwmmoooomgam
g e B e Aol sk 3w LS8 SIHL giTd L)oo

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possihle adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional requirements may
be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include, but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.

2. The geographical area involved.

3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

4,  The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use,

6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to life or
property in the neighborhood.

7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8.

Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the visible range of
surrounding residences.

9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10.  Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare,

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 24/ 39



L ___ PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONDITIONS

The Planning Commission shall recommend such conditions relating to the granting of said Conditional Use Permit, as they deem
necessary Lo carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance or recommend that the request be denied. Such recommendation
shall be in writing. The conditions may include, but are not limited to the following:

Increasing the required lot size or yard dimension.

Limiting the height, size, or location of the structures.

Controlling the location, size, and number of vehicle access points.

Increasing the street width.

Increasing the number of required off-street parking space.

Limiting the number, size, location, or lighting of signs.

Requiring diking, fencing, sereening, landscaping or other facilities to protect adjacent or nearby property.
Designating sites for open space,

el el el

L PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS 1
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the
proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives
in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 25/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA

Permit# 16356

Name of Applicant: R & C LOGISTICS LLC Conditional Use Permit #; 16356
Name of Property Owner: DAVID & MEGAN CULVER

Conditional Use Permit Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO ESTABLISH AND OPERATE A
DROP/STORAGE/MAINTENANCE HUB FOR TRACTOR/TRAILER TRANSPORTATION.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within
the immediate vicinity,

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

1.

Explain

The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

2.

Explain

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

3.

Explain

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off.street parking and loading space to
service the proposed use.

CR AG PT DR BB JD S0 SK DK DRY TOTAL

Explain

Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

5.

5,

Explain

8. The conditional use is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and
objectives in the Ordinance.

CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

6.

Explain

7. The conditional use is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
CR AG PT DR BB JD SO SK DK DRY TOTAL

Explain
If all answers are "YES" by a majority of the Planning Commission, the criteria for granting of the Conditional Use Permit requast have bean met. The Conditional Use Permit
will meet the goals of safety, health and the general welfare of the public.

Date: APPROVED DENIED ~  PZChairperson

COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATE

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 26/ 39



- Le Sueur County
- - Conditional Use Application

l.  Applicant: L
Nome . B4 C Logistics LLC

Mailing Address _ 231184 (S [t Ave
City New Prague State _ MN Zip _S (0=
Phone # 005 -3~ 81 | | Phone# Wiz-F09- 4017}

Maﬂan Culver ©wos-940- LR05
II. Landowner:

Name Doavid € Megan cCulver
Mailing Address _ 31124 IS5t Ave

City NeW Prasyue State _ MN Zip_S5007FI
Property Address _Z1124 1515t Ave '_
City NeW Prague State _ MN ___ Zip__ 5601
Phone # W6 -3506- 39 | | Phone# €S - aA40 -~ beOS

lll. Parcel Information: _
Parcel Number 2 OF. 022 . 2900 Pparcel Acreage &
Attach Full Legal Description (NOT abbreviated description from tax statement)
Township_Lanesourag n Section _ 22~
Subdivision ~ Lot \p Block __ 4

IV.  Township Notification: Township must be notified of proposed use prior to application.

Lanesburawn Township notifiedon _ 10-2 0 = {\g

(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member_KAYe n Schoenec k(’-(reganrding the proposed use.
© (Name)

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:

a. One (1) reproducible 8.5" x 11" copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Twenty three (23) copies must be submitted, if any documents are in color, an aerial, or
larger than 8.5" x 11" in size.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.
c. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

d. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner no later than 12 P.M.
on the date of application deadline.

e. Appointment is necessary.

f. Applications will not be accepted by mail.

VI. Fees: Must be paid at the time of application.

Conditional Use Permit $ 750 After-The-Fact fee is doubled,
Filing Fee $ 46 A Mg,

Additional Fees:
Special Meeting $2,000
After-The-Fact Penalty $ 1,500 OR 10% of improvement, whichever is greater

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 27/ 39



VIl. Type of Request:

O Self Service Storage 0O Value Added Agriculture

0O School/Church/Cemetery O Antique Sales/Service/Repair

O Retail Nursery/Greenhouse 0O Substation/Transmission Lines etc.

0 School/Church/Cemetery X other_tY \A(.'jz S ora a [ h ub

VIll. Description of Request:

a. A full description of request with detailed information must be attached.

b. Complete the following in relationship to the proposed Conditional Use Permit.
1. PROPOSED DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION: ___[ lease s5¢€ A ﬁ'o.(/hé’.c E

2. ESTIMATED NUMBER OF PERSONS TO ATTEND PLACE OF BUSINESS/LOCATION ON A DAILY OR

WEEKLY BASIS: 54& a_H,_a :],1 . A)

3. LIST OF PUBLIC HEALTH PLANS:

i.  Water Supply: s el a 'H'-ﬂél’l -C_C;P

ii. Toilet facilities: \ / /
iii. Solid Waste Collection: s H
4. FIRE PREVENTION: _ ° #
5. SECURITY PLANS: b "
6. RETAIL SALES: N Y
7. FOOD OR ALCOHOL SERVED OR FOR SALE: \\ //

8. DESCRIBE IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS THE COUNTY TO PROVIDE ANY SERVICES OR COUNTY
PERSONNEL: (For example, pedestrian and/or vehicular traffic control, ) W\ //

9. SOUND AMPLIFICATION, PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM, PLAYING OF MUSIC:

\ A
/
10. EXTERIOR LIGHTING: ) #” 7
/
11. PARKING AND LOADING: W\
12. SIGNAGE: W /
. - W /!
13. ROAD ACCESS: (Approved by the road authority)

P

» 14. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: \\

15. MEET ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS: /
(For example additional licensing and/or permitling) \ /

IX. Site Plan: Shallinclude but not limited to the following:

e North point e Lake e Existing Structures e Septic system

e Setbacks e River e Proposed Structures o Well

e Property Lines e Wetland e Lot Dimensions o Access (size & location)
¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Stream e Ponds e Easements

e Parking (Size & location-if applicable to application)
¢ Landscape, screening and buffering (i applicable to application)
e Location of significant trees to be removed (if applicable to application)

y LUID

Wlm

2

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016

Page 28/ 39



X. Attachments: shall include but not limited to:

Description of Request-See Part VI for full details and requirements.
Site Plan-See Part IX for full details and requirements.

Full legal description-Not abbreviated description from tax statement.
Access approval-Attach approval in writing from proper road authority.
Township Notification-See Part IV for details and requirements.
Septic System Compliance Inspection

Erosion control plan-Attach completed and signed plan including map.
Floor plans and/or blue prints

XI. Procedure:

v

=@

UL

The Planning & Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Conditional Use
Permit at a scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission is an advisory board to the County Board of
Commissioners and will make a recommendation to the County Board.

The Department shall report the finings and the recommendations of the Planning Commission to
the County Board for final decision.

Action by the County Board shall be a majority vote of its members.

The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the County Board
decision.

A certified copy of the Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Le Sueur County Recorder by
the Department.

Xll. Signatures:

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

T2 1/ 2/ /#

AppHéant sighature Date ’

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

correct to the best of my knowledge.
I/ (¢
/ F ¥

Prop Ownerégnature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY

Request:

Pre-App Date i\ — 3 |\¢ Lake Classification el Feedlot 500’ 1000’ N

Meeting Date _ | L —%—\\e Lake Wetland Type 12 38 N

60 Day IS 1-——\ﬂ_> FEMA Panel # 27079C0 200 D Water courses Y N

Zoning District & Flood Zone K—ou\st& Bluff Y N
1E'Request Description EAccess Approval . [A'Septic '\/Cgmp_lr;;p’ / @
LB Site Plan .-.L1.Erosion Control Plan tE'Meeting (Rég ¥ ATF / Spec
JZFull Legal . Blue Prints EFee e
X Ordinance O Other O Penalty $
A Application Complete ik \)2%\\&“&%'\ [l= 3 —\e | LQ?)SLQ

Planning & Zoning Department Signatgre o @™ 0 1] Qatem - Permit #

N-L3-Uo - l%bQV DL

Wil

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 29/ 39



Article VIII:

A: David Culver of 31184 151st Ave, New Prague MN wishes to file for a conditional use
permit in regards to the use of his 8 acre property to serve as a drop/storage/
maintenance hub for R & C Logistics. R & C Logistics is a refrigerated transportation
company that owns 4 semi tractors that will be hauling refrigerated goods in the
Midwest states area. Many dedicated runs with companies in the southern twin cities
location makes my property a convenient location to drop/store/maintenance the tractor
and trailer when its not en route. When the occasional tractor is not over the road and
being stored in the shop, the tractor will have routine maintenance performed every 5-6
weeks. Maintenance performed at proposed property will consist of the changing of the
engine oil. The oil will be collected in waste oil container and taken to Lakers Sanitation
in New Prague for proper disposal. Garbage service for the location is provided by
Lakers Sanitation currently and will continue to going forward. Any major repairs that
need take place to tractors and trailers will occur at whatever ASE certified repair shop
is closest to wherever the semi may be during time of break down.

B:

B1. Proposed days and hours of operation: Hours and operations for the hub will be
very minimal. The property will not act as a regular business with daily staffed
employees. R&C semis spend an average of 5-6 days a week on the road transporting
goods. The tractors and drivers of the tractors will only be at the location during the
times they are not running the other 1-2 days per week. The drivers will park personal
vehicles on the property while they are over the road hauling. The property merely will
be a drop/storage hub for the 4 tractor trailers. The semi tractors will be entering and
exiting the property at various times and all various days. The driver will exit the
property in their personal vehicle after dropping the semi in the yard, and only return
when their tractor is due to leave over the road again.

B2: Estimated number of persons to attend place of business/location on a daily or
weekly basis: The number of persons entering and exiting the location will be the drivers
of the 4 tractor trailers.

B3. PUBLIC HEALTH PLANS ARE AS FOLLOWED:

| Water Supply: The water supply for the property is a personal rural well. Regular
plumbing in the home. Located in the shop is a bathroom area with plumbing plan
and septic in place (M.S. Excavating). A floor drain is located in the concreted
portion of the shop where tractors will be stored. Day-lit floor drain was inspected by
M. S. Excavating on 10/28/2016. Water usage will be minimal in shop.

Il. Toilet Facilities: There are four toilets in home and one in shop. Design and floor
plan for shop septic sent by M.S. Excavating.

lll. Solid Waste Collection: 1500 gallon septic tank for home. Septic was inspected and
pumped on 10/28/2016. Design and floor plan for shop septic sent via email by M.S.
Excavating.

A

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 30/ 39



B4. Fire Prevention: Fire extinguisher and exit signs located in shop.

B5. Security Plans: Motion lights are located on the shop. Recently replaced all door
locks on shop and home. Security camera will be looked at being installed in near
future.

B6. Retail Sales: No retails sales of any products will occur at the property as it will
merely act as a drop/storage hub for tractor trailers.

B7. Food or Alcohol Served or for Sale: No food or alcohol will be served or sold on
property.

B8. Describe if the applicant requests the county to provide any services of county
personnel: There will be no request to the county to provide any services. | the
landowner will resume all responsibility for maintenance of the driveway and lot for the
property.

B9: Sound amplification, public address system, playing of music: No sound
amplification, no public address system, no playing of music will occur on the property
as none of that pertains to our business. Semi tractors pulling in and out of property
once a week each per 4 tractors will be the only sound occurring. My closest neighbor is
more than 200 yards away so no sound from equipment will be heard by anyone other
than myself the landowner. Refrigerated trailers will sit outside, but will never be at
location loaded with any goods therefore the refrigerator units will never be running on
the proposed property. Tractors will be stored in heated shop and not be running while
parked at location.

B10: Exterior lighting: A yard light is located on the property, as well as 2 motion lights
on exterior of shop. My storage lot and shop both sit over 100 yards off County Road 3.
They also both sit behind a wall of 30 foot tall Pine Trees (see site map) that acts as a
privacy wall making it near impossible to see anything other than roof of shop from the
County Road, therefore making lighting extremely minimal from the highway view.

B11. Parking and loading: Parking of tractor trailers is primarily what the property will be
used for. The parking area for the tractor trailers is 195 feet long by 115 feet wide
tucked behind a wall of privacy pine trees over 30 feet tall. (see site map). Trailers will
be parked outside on the 195 x 115 gravel lot, and the tractors will be stored inside the
60ft by 120ft pole barn. The heated side of 60ft by 40ft will be primarily used as it is
cemented and heated. No loading or unloading of goods will occur on the property, as
the trailers entering the property will always be un-loaded prior the trailers entering the
property. Empty trailers will be simply dropped outside and tractors will be parked inside
for storage. The average R & C Logistic truck as mentioned above spends 5-6 days a
week over the road, therefore the property will house usually no more than 1-2 tractor
trailers at any given time.

B12: Signage: No signage will be posted for the location from the road;” ! - =N

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 31/ 39



B13: Road access: See attached approval from LeSeuer County Highway Department.

B14: Certification of Insurance: Please see attachment.

B15. Meet all applicable county, state, and federal regulations: Please see attachment.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 32/ 39



From: Megan Culver megan.eulberg@live.com
Subject: Notification
Date: Oct 26, 2016, 6:24:02 PM
To: lanesburgh.twshp@bevcomm.net

Karen, I'm emailing you per my husbands conversation with LeSueur County
zoning office to give you notification that he and | are filing for a.conditional use
permit for our 8 acre property to act as a storage hub for ultimate logistics
trucking company out of Boise Idaho. The property will store 1-4 semi tractor
and trailers at any given time.

Thank you,
Megan and David Culver

Sent from IPhone

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 33/ 39



Mettler, Michelle

From: Tiegs, David

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 2:38 PM
To: Mettler, Michelle

Cc: megan.eulberg@live.com

Subject: Entrance Parcel 07.022.2900

Michelle, At the request of Megan Culver | have reviewed the existing entrance to Parcel 07.022.2900 for the proposed
storage of Semi Tractor Trailers. Speaking with Megan she expects no more than 4 trucks will be stored there at any
given time. The existing entrance is adequate to support this use. If anything else is needed regarding this matter
please let me know.

Thanks,

Dave Tiegs
Assistant Engineer
Le Sueur County

.
Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 34/ 39



(100 ‘Al O1-925L W0 Va3

s sty bt | e e e
i B B e | o
N T = ) ] [ [
SSog Mmool oenan N N o O O
" . e e 2] [ [
[b22 vorrore Sluzwwoo Ui adul 21Ny ] | (| |
|| o+ 70 “wewimous sag buisn 2a UM == P ==
.\ml._:pévh o daUs ur viva? Loawms%a& ..Em:..EH RSSO — n._.._.wn.;....m.mpu faipe— Hd..q_,.wd
_ s ] was [ @Mﬂhﬂ_._mnoﬂ&u.: EEM@»M s SL&:”WH%”P
wanto A#o3as [} orand |} awvansa [N _ \.N?Iv._q«ifm.fm., T@W:Niﬁ ﬂ
L%, ¥} JIHSHINMO “I R NOLLWZINYSNO "a]l

AN..»U.S(D“L.\»?.SMNM_ sogeredo [ ] seomg [¥]

L R OE K L per) Il Y

S bwag N
~RIVIE'S FARGATAIIS "4

R
2!
2

i1 2N s 151 U

2ANLUBNOT G

© ROHIT DG ‘uoyhaysep

J0N1LVT D

i..l!i!ailla!la!-sgsaa.uig D0 "BoBURIETM "G

‘Wafiid Dogy
‘0S8 Lor Ay nopmoig TP 1] Aot vograuosty JND 03 ‘Vepand S Sugenpes Jof suopselilion
Kz swy Em& uoyeag m pmIG]tR JO WOF .‘i!iiﬂisggggﬁﬁ}; “UOYILIOHH Jo
Dopmaynns.40) oulg) BUAPHESAT ‘2ot s aod Sv00) 50 UIogE e ' 3 1 204 DRI Bepiocins 290 sl
Mool osca)d) NOLLOVSNVHL N 15 NOL oy
[Bumaal e do euo 3dAL hd 30110N LOV NOULINGIN- WHOMUIIVA
P RV i, O 1g o jo &y U Jopim PO U] BOREULIOIU] SUL)

T

AT

. HIBRAN GLALIIOVE ¢ (deg “yaopy wesp) OFIVATRIA ALVA L

HILYM ONDINRHG ONV HALYA GNNOYD 0 301440
AJNIDV NOLLOZIOHC TWANINNOUIANS SALVILS GALIND

STTIM NOLLONI 4O ASOINIANI

B/0cly seacay Racsldy TPO0~OPUZ ‘ON ENC

"SUOROBKSL) JO) SRIBARY POE "UORBULONI] v pd 10 edAy

Page 35/ 39

Regular session - 12/8/2016

Le Sueur County



Le Sueur County

T 672, 2900

e

b

NURIR O FRTre N Y e UNURLLEL PN DL Lo e 1Y e

g1 ¥ Ny

S bttt
N o Y R I R

| SHED 4

)

T M

K —
|
|
~a
W
Y

Eagpg $3d g god P4 Ebprtedd bgton Fye bt 4o
{
]
!

CREES R A IR Y R

e e e TR R N RN TR P Y VROV Py PPES S P ey s
H r
i )

.-

ig
o
OF
Fn T — e
== YARD —
Om
% ==
- Oy
O {
- 2 A
0w
l:i : | I foief o At § B A Ll - O B A I e B e el L I L
L . JARD ;
X FALEUIRG o
o = v | ONO7 ,O‘{E \QIMJ §[~2. j.g
i o e = e 3y
v = / S
= Z >/‘3&RD \if
'-sr--‘ = Q J;’ :;‘---Ha R N R R S R S SN NV R R O N N S A N R R AR SR SRR S P T ;;//;H,'m.'q .
' G = % : |-

%L,.

741.,-:.; Higrdpod {6 7726 for fgaviad thid

o OO0
2HPDES

2PV
haatty .
gz NN 1SYd
?} .
' "

,c_.,f.‘_,m_.,_,r..y,A FA Bt ik b,

©
i@;‘g YARD s "BF—HHH RN R TRV RN NI SN WS R A F .I’IJI_‘];‘,/’,;“”/,’ g 1 g8 .
D A -
© oYY | \)/ARD uha N N_gaa‘H ,LNE(I/JS VE{ —
| / y N3
‘o Fddag i /;g;{?_,fﬁ et :
GRE K

C vopel oot | P
b legisnes U’C Samd XN SRS );A\R D
o e o ? P

R DX TN e e e KA XD AA I XX I ARX
2 MRS TN I /.Lajdaad T SATYL antd 1498 sggqu BNjC; .;,,,,J \G\g

Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 36/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 8, 2016
Regular session

Item 1

Approved December 8, 2016 Minutes

Staff Contact: Minutes

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 37/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
December 8, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Shirley
Katzenmeyer, Steve Olson, Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke

MEMBERS ABSENT: Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly.
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANTOWNER): Request
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately
43 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for a rip rap project in a Recreational Residential
“RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located in
Government Lot 5, Section 2, Washington Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Ross and Ruth Heilman were present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Notified through the application process, no comments. DNR: Granted a DNR permit
received in order to do work below the ordinary high water level. = LETTERS: Joshua Mankowski, LSC
Resource Specialist, see file.

PUBLIC COMMENT: none.

Discussion was held regarding: applicants tried to correct the erosion problem with other alternatives but
they failed, only option left is to place rip rap along the shoreline, loss of trees on the property due to the
erosion problem, would like to complete the project during the winter, will match up with the current rip
rap along the property, variance for more than 200’ of rip rap was granted in October, buffer along
shoreline.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.  Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the
area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and
loading space to serve the proposed use. Not applicable.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise,
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application as presented with the condition that they abide
the condition that they maintain the 7’ no-mow buffer to help reduce the possibility of future erosion issues.
Seconded by Doug Krenik. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: R & C LOGISTICS LLC, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT); DAVID &

AN A RT AT WTENER RTEONET WRER 4 ANETEY M ART AW TR TENERN —~

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 38/ 39



Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate a Contractor Company along with shop and yard in an
Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 22, Lanesburgh Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. David Culver was present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Notified through the application process, no comments. DNR: N/A
LETTERS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: Tim Tupy, landowner, questioned road tonnage. Trailers will be empty when
coming onto the site.

Discussion was held regarding: Applicants propose to operate the business as R & C Logistics LLC. Main
hub, dispatch, and offices located out of Boise, Idaho. The site consists of 8 acres and will serve as the drop
off/storage and maintenance hub of the empty tractor/trailers. The business is a refrigerated transportation
company that owns 4 semi-tractors. They haul refrigerated goods in the Midwest states area. When the
occasional vehicle is not over the road, the vehicle will be parked at this location. Routine maintenance of
the vehicles is done every 5-6 weeks. Routine maintenance will be performed at the site consisting of
changing oil/tires. The oil will be collected in a waste oil container and taken to Lakes Sanitation in New
Prague for the proper disposal. Any major repairs will be completed by an ASE Certified Repair Shop.
Minimal day to day traffic at the site. 4 drivers of the tractor/trailers will park their personal vehicles on
site. If future expansion were necessary applicant would need to locate elsewhere. Access approved by
County Highway Department off County Road 3, 9 ton road, 7 ton road.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs
property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes,
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted
signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will
result. Agreed

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as requested. Seconded by Don Rynda.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Chuck Retka to approve the minutes with changes from the November 10, 2016
meeting. Seconded by Al Gehrke. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Don Reak. Seconded by Shirley Katzenmeyer. Motion approved. Motion
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway

for Shirley Katzenmeyer.

Approved February 9, 2017

Tape of meeting is on file in the Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/8/2016 Page 39/ 39



